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11th January 2023 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 221234.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
The purpose of this request is to identify health authority policies for dealing 
with alcohol and other substance use in employees of the authority who are 
registered healthcare professionals with the aim of understanding whether 
authorities have distinct policies or whether it is dealt with under existing 
wider policy. With this in mind please could you answer all of the following 
questions and supply the requested information and documentation:  
 

1. Does your authority have a distinct policy covering alcohol and/or 
other substance use by employees of the authority? If so, on what 
date was this policy implemented? What policy did this supersede? 
Please provide a copy of your current alcohol and substance use 
policy.   
 
Substance Misuse and Dependency Policy, published 4/7/2018, version 1. 

 
And  

2. Does your authority’s current occupational health policy include 
sections or subsections which cover the use of alcohol and/or other 
substances by employees of your authority who are registered 
healthcare professionals, including but not limited to alcohol and/or 
substance addiction and/or impairment at work due to substance 
use? If so, on what date was this policy implemented? Please provide 
a copy of your current occupational health policy  
 
No occupational health policy 
 

And  
3. What policy within your authority covers performance management 

issues related to alcohol and substances within the workplace, 
including but not limited to impairment at work due to alcohol or 
substance use, and/or criminal activity either during or outside of 
work hours related to alcohol and substance use? On what date was 
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this policy implemented? Please provide a copy of the current policy 
in which this information is included.   
 
Attached 

And  
4. If there is a concern regarding a registered healthcare professional 

employee’s alcohol or substance use, please outline the process 
applied within your authority for dealing with the issue, with reference 
to pathways for the employee concerned, and who has responsibility 
for decision making for any given pathway the employee is placed 
upon, and how decisions are made as to how the pathways are 
implemented.   
 
Contained within the Disciplinary Policy and Managing Concerns about 
Medical Staff Policy 

  

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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